

A skier triggered this small soft slab on Saturday (2/10) around 1:30pm. It was 8-10" deep. No one was caught.

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 11, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Feb</u> <u>12, 2018</u> Northern Madison, 2018-02-10